
MINUTES 

MONTANA SENATE 
51st LEGISLATURE - SPECIAL SESSION 

FREE CONFERENCE COMMITTEE ON HB 20 

Call to Order: By Chairman Delwyn Gage, on July 11, 1989, at 
1:55 p.m., Room 331, Capitol 

Members Present: 

Members Excused: 

Members Absent: 

Staff Present: 

ROLL CALL 

Senator Delwyn Gage, Senator Gene Thayer, 
Senator J. D. Lynch, Representative Ted 
Schye, Representative Fritz Daily, 
Representative Ed Grady 

None 

None 

Greg Petesch 

Announcements/Discussion: 

Chairman Gage indicated that it is no secret that the Governor 
would like personal property at 4%, and would like this bill 
to go down to him with that provision in it. He also reported 
that the Governor has talked to many of them about a severa
bility clause in this bill, and has indicated he would put it 
in, if the bill came to him as the Senate passed it, or would 
invite the conference committee to put that in. He then 
pointed out that a copy of a memorandum from the Governor's 
office has been distributed to each of the committee members 
regarding the bonding provisions which indicates that, from 
thei r legal people and from Dorsey-Whitney, this does not 
require a two-thirds vote. A copy of the memorandum is 
attached as'Exhibit 1. He indicated that these seem to be the 
three areas which are of the biggest concern, at this point. 

Chairman Gage stated that, as far as he is concerned, those 
are the bottom lines, and he is not interested in negotiating 
the canola out and passing two bills, or doing anything other 
than those things. He added that, if the committee members 
want to sit here all afternoon talking about other things, 
they can do that, but he wants them to know that is his bottom 
line, noting it may not be negotiation, but that is the way 
it is, and the committee might as well know it right off the 
bat. 

Senator Lynch stated that, for the record, he wants to 
reiterate that he is opposed to every attempt to combine the 



FREE CONFERENCE COMMITTEE ON HB 20 
July 11, 1989 

Page 2 of 21 

bills, noting that he voted for both bills. He added that he 
is convinced in his mind, and he is not a legal expert, that 
the constitution requires a three-quarters vote on capping 
that severance tax, be it they call it a privilege tax or 
whatever they want to call it, that he does not think they can 
change the name, but he guesses that is up to the court to 
decide. He indicated that he does not like them being 
combined, that he thinks it was inappropriate to do so, but 
that he voted for the bill as it passed the Senate with the 
combination, reluctantly, and would do so again. He added 
that he would much rather see two bills, but understands the 
political realities, and that it will not happen the way it 
should happen. 

Senator Thayer indicated that, from his perspective, he will 
back the Majority Leader on this issue. He stated that he 
firmly believes that, if they had the 4% tax in, the Anhauser
Busch plant would be under construction in Montana right now. 
He indicated that, every time they try to piece-meal this 
thing together, it is just too late, that these big corpora
tions do not reveal their plans to build anything, and the 
Butte people were damn lucky to find somebody who would even 
talk to th~~ about their plans on this canola plant because 
it usually does not work that way. He added that, in the 
first place, the big corporations do not want to reveal what 
they are doing because it escalates land costs, gets a lot of 
speculation going, that it gets cities and states competing 
against each other, and they are just not interested in that. 

Senator Thayer pointed out that he is not blowing hot air 
here, that he had a talk with the individual who made the 
decision on where that plant would be built, and these are 
his words. He stated that Montana would have had that plant, 
if they had this bill in, adding that he thinks it is criti
cally important that they do something, that this is their 
opportunity to do it, and he is standing firm on this posi
tion. 

Representative Schye asked Senator Thayer if he is willing to 
take that the bill will stand in court, and the tax relief 
will happen immediately. He indicated that he agrees with a 
lot of the things Senator Thayer is saying, but that he does 
not think this bill will work, and there are a lot of people 
who agree that it will not work. He pointed out that Senator 
Thayer is betting on tax relief in a bill which is not going 
to give tax relief for at least as long as it is in the 
courts, that there will possibly be an injunction. He noted 
that Senator Thayer is saying he is not willing to work on a 
compromise bill that will give tax relief, which they know 



FREE CONFERENCE COMMITTEE ON HB 20 
July 11, 1989 

Page 3 of 21 

will work, that both the Majority Leader and Senator Thayer 
are saying they are willing to take this bill, noting that, 
if it goes to court, nobody gets tax relief until it is proven 
in the courts, and that they are not willing to work on a 
compromise. 

Senator Thayer asked Representative Schye what he is offering 
as funding in lieu of capping the coal trust. Representative 
Schye responded that he is not sure, that they can sit down 
and work on those, but they are not willing to work, that they 
just heard that from both the Senator here and him, that they 
are not willing to work on any compromises or any negotiation 
at all. Senator Thayer indicated that, if Representative 
Schye is willing to work. Representative Schye pointed out 
that is not what was said. Senator Thayer then indicated that 
he just does not think there are any other options out there, 
other than the one they have before them, which is why he 
stated what he did. He added that he guesses they will get 
as many opinions about whether something is legal or not as 
there are attorneys that they want to talk to and, with the 
severability clause, it does not in any way jeopardize the 
canola plant, in any event. 

Representative Daily indicated that it is almost kind of 
ironic because he agrees with both Representative Schye, and 
especially with what Senator Lynch said. He added that he 
voted for the bill the way it was in the House, and he guesses 
he will have to live with that. He further indicated that it 
almost seems ironic that they would be talking about two bills 
which are going to get them out of this s~ssion, that one is 
this bill, obviously, and the other is the school equalization 
bill, and that, before it is over, he thinks both of them will 
be back in court, if they pass them, but that he guesses that 
is what has to happen in order to resolve the issue. 

Representative Daily stated that it would really be a tragedy 
to lose the canola plant over not having personal property tax 
relief, and that he knows what Senator Thayer has said is 
true, too. He then reported that the Chief Executive talked 
with the people from Stauffer who expressed the same concerns 
and may be leaving, if they do not have some personal property 
tax relief. He stated that he knows, in his own mind, what 
they are doing is not the best way to do it but he does not 
know of a better way, that, if he knew of a better way, he 
would have it before them but he does not know of a better 
way at this point. He indicated that he does have some 
amendments he would like to propose and, when the time comes, 
he will be happy to do that. 



FREE CONFERENCE COMMITTEE ON HB 20 
July 11, 1989 

Page 4 of 21 

Representative Daily indicated that he would like to have Greg 
Petesch address this committee. He pointed out that others 
on this committee have heard the Governor's part of the bill, 
that he never has, and he will be carrying this bill in the 
House, adding that he does not really like that, but that is 
the way it goes. He then indicated that he would like to have 
Mr. Petesch give his opinion as to the constitutionality of 
the bill the way it stands, with both bonds and the coal 
severance tax. He stated that he thinks it is important, that 
they are the Legislature's council and should tell them what 
they think, adding that he has never had that opportunity and 
would like to have that opportunity. 

Chairman Gage asked Representative Daily if the committee 
could hear Representative Grady first. 

Representative Grady indicated that he would like to ask 
Representative Schye a question, that he is not ready to make 
a decision at this time, and would like to hear some more 
testimony. He then indicated that Representative Schye said 
they will probably end up in court, noting that he knows there 
are threats of injunctions and lawsuits and everything else, 
that this is nothing new because they are up here making laws 
and hear that every day, and asked Representative Schye if he 
thinks there is a threat, now, of picking and choosing as far 
as giving certain industries breaks in their taxes and not 
doing anything for existing industries. Representative Schye 
responded that he agrees. 

Representative Grady pointed out that businesses are closing, 
moving out of state, that they are not addressing them but 
are picking and choosing to try to get new industry. 
Representative Schye stated that he agrees, that he does not 
like those bills, either. Representative Grady pointed out 
that they are subject to a discr imination sui t right now. 
Representative Schye responded that he does not disagree with 
that, but he thinks that, when they are talking about the 
subject they are talking about right now, and are threatened 
with a law suit, a lot of those are not idle threats, that 
the law suit will be there. He again stated that those are 
not threats, that the law suits will be there and he would 
just about guarantee that. He added it will not be him 
because he does not have the money, but that he knows people 
who are already filing behind a lot of the law suits. He then 
stated that he has no idea whether it will win or not, but 
that, if he is going to bet on something, he would rather bet 
on a sure deal than on something which might not happen. 



FREE CONFERENCE COMMITTEE ON HB 20 
July 11, 1989 

Page 5 of 21 

Chairman Gage asked Mr. Petesch to respond to Representative 
Daily's request. 

Mr. Petesch indicated that he thinks the legal issues involved 
in this bill are two, and are fairly distinct, but that there 
have been a lot of allegations regarding the coal severance 
tax portion of the bill, first of all. He further indicated 
that he thinks the legislative authority to reduce severance 
tax rates was clearly established, last session, with the 
window of opportunity. He pointed out that, whether they can 
reduce that rate to a point where they may be impairing water 
bond contracts is a separate issue from their authority to 
reduce the severance tax rate. He then indicated that he does 
not think anyone can answer the question of whether the 
privilege tax in this bill is the severance tax referred to 
in the constitution and requires a three-quarters vote, adding 
that he has never seen any case which dealt with anything even 
remotely similar to that, and he thinks their best guess is 
as good as anybody else's on that issue. 

Mr. Petesch then indicated that, on the water bond impairment 
issue, he thinks there are some precedence there, and they 
need to be aware of them. He reported that there has never 
been a court case in Montana where they have tried to switch 
one stream of revenue for another stream of revenue which is 
dedicated to those bonds, but that those bonds in 747, and 
previously issued, were issued with a three-quarter vote, not 
just a two-thirds vote, because they are actually taking money 
out of that permanent trust with those bonds. He indicated 
that people who allege that trust fund has never been tapped 
are not exactly right, that the stream of revenue dedicated 
to flowing in to that trust fund has been tapped every time 
new water bonds are issued with a three-quarters vote. 

Mr. Petesch then pointed out that another part of the con
stitution requires a two-thirds vote of each House for the 
incurring of state debt, and he contends that, when they issue 
privilege bonds and pledge the privilege tax to those, they 
are author izing the incurr ing of new state debt, they are 
authorizing privilege bonds to be issued. He indicated that 
one of the basis for his opinion is, as they may recall, in 
the special session of 1986, they ran out of money and had 
capitol renovation bonds which were issued to renovate this 
building and put air-condi tioning in, for one thing. He 
reported that they decided they needed to free-up the cigar
ette tax revenue which would go to payoff those long-range 
building bonds, and that he and Bill Johnstone out of the 
Minneapolis office of Dorsey-Whitney, bond council at that 
time, agreed that, in order to not use those bonds for the 



FREE CONFERENCE COMMITTEE ON HB 20 
July 11, 1989 

Page 6 of 21 

purpose to which they had been issued, and to use them to pay 
the debt service on the other long-range building bonds, 
thereby freeing-up cigarette tax revenue for the general fund, 
a two-thirds vote was required to do that. He added that they 
are going a step beyond that, it seems to him, in authorizing 
issuance of new full-privilege tax water bonds, which is why 
he feels this requires a two-thirds vote. 

Mr. Petesch indicated that he is giving the committee conser
vative advice because he thinks that, when they are dealing 
with the credit of the state, that is the way they should go, 
and is why he feels they need that two-thirds vote. He added 
that he thinks that, because they have never attempted to 
swi tch one source of revenue for another in backing bonds 
which have already been issued, as was pointed out by Ms. 
Ellingson in her memorandum, he thinks they will end up with 
a test case on this, even if they do get a two-thirds vote, 
and he thinks that, without the two-thirds vote and without 
the appropriation of that money in this bill, they will not 
be issuing those bonds. 

Senator Lynch asked Mr. Petesch if one part of the bill maybe 
requires a majority vote, and another part requires a two
thirds vote, and if the entire bill, as it comes out with a 
severability clause and whatever, requires a two-thirds vote, 
in his opinion. Mr. Petesch responded that the two-thirds 
vote is only required for the pledge of the credit of the 
state to create that new state debt. He explained that they 
could have that section of the bill, if they put it in, which 
they have not yet, severed from the rest, if the whole bill 
fails to get a two-thirds vote. He noted that they can only 
vote on the bill as a bill, that they can not vote on portions 
of the bill but, if they have that in there, and if the bill 
fails to get the two-thirds vote, then that section appro
priating that money and pledging the credit of the state to 
that debt would drop out of the bill, and they would have a 
coordination instruction for that section, if they put it in. 

" Chairman Gage indicated he received something from Carroll 
South, noting that he does not know about the water bonds and 
he may have misunderstood him completely, but he, in his 
presentation, indicated that in those bonds it talks about 
severance tax or a replacement tax, and asked Mr. Petesch if 
that is in the water bonds, or does that really have anything 
to do with what he is saying. 

Mr. Petesch responded that has partially to do with what he 
is saying. He indicated that, for the bonds which have 
already been issued, in the event coal mining ceased, they 



FREE CONFERENCE COMMITTEE ON HB 20 
July 11, 1989 

Page 7 of 21 

would still have to make payments on those bonds even though 
they were not collecting any severance taxes because they 
pledged the full fai th and credit of the state in backing 
those bonds. He added that they could have a stream of 
revenue, a new tax which they enacted, go to the payment of 
those bonds, that they would not be impairing the contract on 
those existing bonds, which is what that clause refers to. 

Chairman Gage then asked Mr. Petesch if the fact that they are 
even questioning whether or not they are putting an obligation 
on a different revenue stream indicates that there is a 
difference between severance tax and privilege tax, noting 
that some are saying call it anything they want, it is still 
a severance tax. 

Mr. Petesch responded that he thinks that enhances their 
argument, that he thinks the argument that this is a different 
tax is enhanced by the fact that they have left some severance 
tax in place, and that he thinks the argument is hurt somewhat 
by the fact that it is calculated in an identical manner. 
Chairman Gage indicated that is nothing new, Mr. Petesch 
agreed that is nothing new, and Chairman Gage noted that they 
have resource indemnity trust conservation and severance taxes 
and all of those are calculated in exactly the same manner. 

Representative Daily asked Mr. Petesch if there is any way to 
fix it. Mr: Petesch responded that he believes the amendments 
which were severed in the Senate from Senator Gage's original 
motion, because it was an appropriation appropriating the 
proceeds to that bond fund and to the debt service on those 
bonds, and having a two-thirds vote requirement for the 
enactment of that section, would help the bill. He added 
that, if they do not get that two-thirds vote, he thinks they 
are right back where they began. He indicated that he thinks 
that, at least, is something they can do, that, if they put 
that in the bill and get that vote, they have enhanced their 
test case considerably. 

Representative Schye noted that he was not on the Natural 
Resources Committee, or anything, and asked, when they talk 
test case, what are they talking about. Mr. Petesch responded 
that, when the state issues bonds and there are legal issues 
involved in the validity of those bonds, bond council will not 
underwrite those bonds until that legal issue has been 
resolved. He reported that they had a test case when they 
first did coal severance tax bonds, because there was a 
question of whether they could pledge, for the lifetime of 
those bonds, that three-quarters vote for future legislatures, 
and the court said they could. He added that an almost 



FREE CONFERENCE COMMITTEE ON HB 20 
July 11, 1989 

Page 8 of 21 

identical thing was tried for science and technology economic 
development bonds, patterned after that water bond statute, 
and the court threw that out on so many different consti
tutional grounds that it is almost unbelievable they could 
think up that many. He indicated that, until the question of 
the legality of the issuance of those bonds has been resolved, 
they will not be able to sell those bonds, and no one will buy 
them. He added that is what the test case is, that it is a 
friendly law suit to test the validity of that statute 
authorizing those bonds. 

Representative Schye asked Karen Barclay, Director, Department 
of Natural Resources and Conservation, if they would go into 
a test case immediately, if this bill passes. Ms. Barclay 
responded no, not necessarily. She indicated that, as she 
thinks they are aware, bond council has issued a memo which 
indicates they feel that it is defensible argument that, in 
fact, the debt has already been incurred through HB778 and, 
therefore, what they are doing in this case is merely pledging 
this new tax to cover the bonds which have been authorized 
already. She added that, in further discussions, they have 
basically said that they have not had enough time to thor
oughly investigate every possible alternative or resolution, 
but feel it is a very good argument that the debt has been 
incurred by the two-thirds vote required and, therefore, they 
can proceed with the bond sales. 

Representative Schye then asked Ms. Barclay, if it is taken 
to court right away, would they have to have a test case. Ms. 
Barclay responded that there have been indications there would 
be an injunction, litigation, or whatever, and that, obvious
ly, that would hold up the issuance of bonds because, in that 
event, no one would be willing to purchase the bonds, that it 
would be difficult for people to purchase the bonds. Repre
sentative Schye then asked, if they are held up, how long do 
these test cases take. Ms. Barclay responded that she thinks 
the last test case was two years. Representative Schye asked, 
on a lot of the water projects, if it does go into the courts, 
a test case, would the bonds not be issued for over two years, 
possibly, noting that is a scenario which could happen, 
hypothetically. 

Ms. Barclay responded that he asked if there are any ways to 
fix it, and indicated that she thinks there are probably ways 
to address some of the concerns which have been mentioned. 
She pointed out that one which was suggested is that perhaps 
they put this language into the bill, and that, then, if that 
would pass by the two-thirds majority, that would fix the 



FREE CONFERENCE COMMITTEE ON HB 20 
July 11, 1989 

Page 9 of 21 

concern over the two-thirds majority, and HB20 would only 
require the simple majority. 

Representative Grady asked Ms. Barclay how much federal 
dollars is tied up in these water projects. Ms. Barclay asked 
if he is referring to the new ones which have just been 
authorized. Representative Grady indicated that he is 
referring to the ones this bonding would affect. Ms. Barclay 
responded that there are some federal dollars involved in some 
of the projects, Middle Creek being one of them, and, in that 
case, it is really not matching dollars, that they indicated 
they would utilize their money first and, if they needed 
additional monies, they would authorize the bonds, so that 
really is not necessarily matching. 

Representative Grady asked if they would not lose that, if 
this did get delayed for a year and a half or two years. Ms. 
Barclay responded no, and added that, in checking into it, 
they feel they can continue with that project but, if they 
needed additional bonding from the state, there would be a 
potential delay. She then indicated that they are, in fact, 
currently scheduled to get the federal monies, but that it is 
anyone I s guess as to what will happen wi th those federal 
appropriations. She added that she believes that is the only 
one which had federal money tied up in it. 

Representative Schye asked Ms. Barclay, if they go into a test 
case, what does it cost and who pays for it. Ms. Barclay 
responded that they also tried to take a look at that and, on 
the first test case, she thinks it was about $80,000. 
Representative Schye asked if that was a cost to the state. 
Ms. Barclay responded yes. 

Representative Daily indicated that he has three, and possibly 
a fourth amendment which he would like to show Senator Thayer 
before he offers them. He distributed copies of the amend
ments to the committee members, copies of which are attached 
as Exhibits 2, 3 and 4. 

Motion: Senator Thayer offered a motion that his proposed 
amendment to HB20 to include a severability clause 
be adopted. 

Senator Thayer explained that the amendment is simply a 
severability clause which basically says that, if one or any 
other parts of this bill are declared invalid, the other parts 
are valid. He added that this is the same severability clause 
Chairman Gage was talking about earlier. 



FREE CONFERENCE COMMITTEE ON HB 20 
July 11, 1989 
Page 10 of 21 

Chai rman Gage indicated that, as he understands it, this 
language says that the property tax relief portions are 
severable, and would have to be funded in some other manner 
than capping the coal trust, if the coal trust cap is declared 
unconstitutional. He asked Senator Thayer if that would 
characterize the amendment pretty well. 

Senator Thayer responded that he does not think so. He stated 
that the sole purpose of the amendment, as far as he is 
concerned, is to make sure that, if the coal tax is challenged 
and found to be invalid, or if the bonding part of the bill 
is challenged and found to be invalid, the canola part of the 
bill is still in place. He indicated that this bill really 
has three distinct parts to it, that one is the canola part 
of it, one is the bonding part of the water project, and the 
other is the coal severance tax, noting that, in his opinion, 
he thinks the other two will possibly be challenged and, 
whether they will hold up or not, he does not have a clue. 
He added that the purpose of the amendment is so that at least 
they do not lose that project over these other sections, and 
that is his sole purpose in making the amendment. 

Chairman Gage asked Mr. Petesch to address that, and asked if 
those portions of the bill which deal with property tax reform 
would be considered severable, if capping the coal trust and 
the bonding were declared to be unconstitutional. 

Mr. Petesch responded that this is a standard severability 
clause which is included in most bills when they put in a 
severabili ty clause. He explained that, the way the bill 
currently stands, there is a non-severability clause in it 
which means that the whole bill stands or falls, as a package, 
so that, if the court found a specific subsection of this bill 
invalid, the whole bill would fall. He explained that the 
severability clause says that, if a portion of this bill is 
found invalid, anything that is not tied to that invalid 
portion, and which can stand on its own, would. He added that 
he thinks they have several scenarios which could come about, 
that the severance tax could be declared unconstitutional, and 
all the personal property tax relief in this bill would 
remain. He noted that the problem they will have, then, is 
they have an appropriation in the other bill which they will 
have to fund somehow, but indicated that he thinks that is one 
scenario, and that he thinks the personal property tax relief, 
the severance tax and the bonding thing are not all tied 
together in this bill, if the severability clause is put in. 

Chairman Gage indicated that would be his understanding, and 
is what he was trying to express. He explained that he thinks 



FREE CONFERENCE COMMITTEE ON HB 20 
July 11, 1989 
Page 11 of 21 

those property tax provisions are severable, and would leave 
them with finding a mechanism of some kind to pick up those 
dollars, which capping the coal trust pick up, in some other 
manner for property tax relief, that this would be his 
understanding of it. He stated that he, personally, is not 
opposed to a severability clause with regard to the canola 
portion of it, if they can get an amendment of some kind which 
says, if the coal trust capping is determined to be uncon
sti tutional, as it is accomplished in this, all of those 
sections, with the exception of the section dealing with 
canola, are not severable from the coal trust capping. 

Motion: Senator Lynch offered a substitute motion that HB20 
be amended to provide that, if coal trust capping 
is determined to be unconsti tutional, as it is 
accomplished in this, all of those sections, with 
the exception of the section dealing with canola, 
are not severable from the coal trust capping. 

Senator Lynch asked Mr. Petesch if that is possible to do, and 
Mr. Petesch asked if they would have everything but the clas
sification of canola as Class 5 non-severable, with that 
section as severable. Senator Lynch responded that is right, 
and Mr. Petesch indicated, yes, they can draft it. 

Senator Thayer asked Chairman Gage what would be the purpose 
of that. Chairman Gage responded that would mean, if the 
Supreme Court, or whoever tests this, says this bill is 
unconstitutional as far as the coal trust is concerned, all 
of those sections, with the exception of Class 5, would be 
void, as well, so that they will not have to pick up funding 
for reducing all of those other classes from some other 
source. He added that he does not know, at this time, if they 
have another source to do that with, but it would leave a 
guarantee in there that, regardless of what else happens to 
this bill, Class 5 property would be as it presently is in the 
bill, noting that he is not sure what the total ramifications 
of that are. 

Senator Thayer asked if this would be any property in Class 
5, not just the canola plant. Chairman Gage referred to 
Section 41" page 46 of the bill, and stated that Class 5 is 
at 3% right now, so it would not cost a penny to fund any of 
Class 5, if the rest of the bill failed. 

Senator Lynch pointed out that they are moving the canola seed 
oil from Class 6 to Class 5, so they would be fine, there. 
Chairman Gage indicated that is correct, and explained that, 
if everything except Section 41 is void in this bill, on 



FREE CONFERENCE COMMITTEE ON HB 20 
July 11, 1989 
Page 12 of 21 

determination that this bill is unconstitutional, Section 41 
would remain. 

Senator Thayer indicated that he still is not clear in his 
mind what the distinction is between the original motion, and 
Senator Lynch's motion. Senator Lynch explained that the 
original motion would have said that, if the coal tax, which 
he thinks is most in jeopardy because of the three-quarters 
vote, is found unconstitutional, they would still have reduced 
personal property taxes. He pointed out that they talk about 
a black hole, but that would leave something in the neighbor
hood of $47 million a year for which there is no funding. He 
added that their obligation is to have a balanced budget, and 
he thinks they would automatically have to come back into 
session because they would not have done that. 

Senator Lynch then pointed out that this says they are relying 
on, noting that is their whole bone of contention, the con
stitutionality of a majority vote on the severance tax. He 
added that there was a non-severability clause in it, anyway, 
in his own bill, before he jumped in on HB20, so this is 
nothing new, but he is saying he is keeping his non-severabil
ity clause, that he is keeping their's separate on HB20, which 
was only intended for one purpose which was Anhauser-Busch, 
so, if they go to court and have litigation, it is separate 
and, if it is ruled unconstitutional, they have not reduced 
everything and the state owes $47 million a year, which they 
do not have. 

Chairman Gage added that, since the canola property is in a 
class which'is already at 3%, if that constitutional provision 
fails, they are still at 3%, which they were at originally, 
so it has no effect on Class 5 property, at all, this bill 
does not, as it presently exists. 

Senator Thayer indicated that he is not sure they should not 
be obligated, that he thinks it is critically important that 
they get to this level, regardless of how it gets funded. He 
added that, if it does not work this way, he thinks they 
should find a different way to do it. Senator Lynch stated 
that the Governor himself, in SB22, has the non-severability, 
that it all won or died together, and the Governor has no 
objection to this, that it was in his bill. Chairman Gage 
noted that is true. 

Vote: The substitute motion by Senator Lynch passed with 
Representative Daily, Representative Grady, 
Represen ta t i ve Schye, Senator Gage and Senator Lynch 
in favor, and Senator Thayer opposed. 



Motion: 

FREE CONFERENCE COMMITTEE ON HB 20 
July 11, 1989 
Page 13 of 21 

Representative Daily offered a motion that HB20 be 
amended to include a coordinating instruction. 

Representative Daily indicated that, as most of the committee 
members know, Representative Rehberg has HB50, which he 
believes must pass if this bill is going to pass because it 
has a mechanism for getting the tax relief money back to local 
governments and school districts. He added that, if they do 
not do that, there is a possibility that local governments or 
school districts would be left out in the cold without any 
funding, or at least the funding from this source, and he 
thinks it is really an important amendment. 

Chairman Gage asked Representative Daily if he also wants to 
leave the Class 5 property out of this motion, as well, or if 
he wants to include it, and say that, if HB50 is not passed 
and approved, this bill, with the exception of Class 5 
property, ~s void. Representative Daily indicated that he 
thinks they would want to put with the exception of Class 5 
in there, and asked Mr. Petesch. Mr. Petesch responded that 
they could do that, that the Class 5 was not tied to the re
appropriation money because that is a new thing, and there is 
no loss of revenue due to the Class 5, so they could do that. 

Representative Rehberg indicated that his question would be, 
with the severability they put in on the last motion and this 
coordination, if, for some reason, HB50 does not pass, can the 
severable parts of HB20 still go into effect. Mr. Petesch 
responded no, not the way this would work. He explained that 
this amendment would have tied them entirely together so if 
one was not passed and approved, they would both be void. He 
added that, if this bill is passed and approved, and HB50 is 
not, with this new amendment, the Class 5 section of the bill 
would still become effective. Representative Rehberg indi
cated that is what he is saying; canola goes in, and personal 
property does not go in, and stated that is the problem with 
the bill, that it negates the entire reason for hooking them 
together. 

Chairman Gage indicated that is true. Representative Rehberg 
further indicated that, if he understands it correctly, if 
they are going to require a three-quarter vote in HB50, and 
they are currently sitting at a majority plus a few votes, 
they obviously kill HB50, and the severable parts of HB20 
still pass. Mr. Petesch indicated that he is not sure anyone 
proposed a three-quarter vote on HB50. Representative Rehberg 
responded that all he is saying is if they put in language for 



FREE CONFERENCE COMMITTEE ON HB 20 
July 11, 1989 
Page 14 of 21 

a three-quarter vote. Chairman Gage indicated it is two
thirds, and Representative Rehberg acknowledged that. 

Mr. Petesch then stated that his understanding of the two
thirds vote would be only for one section of the bill, that 
only the remainder of the bill would require a majority vote 
and, if th~ bill failed to get the two-thirds vote, that one 
section would fail, not the entire bill. Representative 
Rehberg asked if that is dealing with the water bonds, only, 
and not dealing wi th the rest of the coal tax capping. 
Senator Thayer pointed out that the amendment does not mention 
two-thirds. Representative Rehberg responded that the 
language which was discussed earlier about the water bonds did 
mention two-thirds and, if they are hooked all together, his 
fear is that, wi th all the severabili ty and coordination, 
there may have been something left behind if the entire HB50 
did not receive the necessary two-thirds vote. 

Chairman Gage stated that he thinks the best thing to do would 
be to adopt this amendment, as it stands, and both bills ride 
on HB50. Representative Rehberg indicated not if that is 
excepted. Chairman Gage responded that it says, if HB50 is 
not passed and approved, this act is void. Representative 
Rehberg indicated that he does not believe that is correct 
with what they just did with the severability. Mr. Petesch 
stated that the severability and coordination are separate 
issues, that severability deals with legal challenges to the 
bill, and the coordination clause ties the passage of this 
bill to the passage of another bill. He added that the intent 
behind this amendment would be that they could not simply pass 
this bill, and then have HB50 not pass, so that local govern
ments would have no replacement revenues, that this is the 
intent of this amendment. Mr. Petesch then indicated that 
there has been a motion suggested that the canola section of 
this bill should not be tied to the passage of HB50, so that, 
if this bill is passed and approved, and HB50 is not, the 
canola section would remain valid and the rest of this bill 
would not, pointing out that those are their two options. 
Chairman Gage stated that, from his perspective, he would 
rather see the two bills ride together. 

Representative Daily stated that he would like for them to at 
least vote on keeping the canola part separate, that he would 
like to insert in this amendment that the canola part needs 
to be part of the Class 5 property, noting that he does not 
know how to do that. He then indicated that he has to 
emphasize over and over, and over again, that, if they lose 
part of this bill, it would be a tragedy to lose that plant 
because of part of the bill, that it is totally asinine to 



FREE CONFERENCE COMMITTEE ON HB 20 
July 11, 1989 
Page 15 of 21 

think they would lose that plant over part of this bill. He 
added that he hopes HB50 passes, too, that he thinks it is an 
important part of the bill. 

Motion: Representative Daily offered a substitute motion to 
include a coordinating instruction in HB20, and to 
provide that the section regarding Class 5 property 
not be tied to the passage of HB50 under the 
coordination clause. 

Chairman Gage indicated that the other side of the coin is, 
if they except canola from this bill, there is no meat for 
HB50, particularly. Representative Daily stated that he does 
not agree with that, that he thinks HB50 is a very important 
part of this whole process. He indicated that, if they do not 
have HB50, they probably should not have any of it, and asked 
how they can take the money from local governments and not 
have a replacement for them, noting that is why they need 
HB50, for a replacement mechanism. He indicated that, if they 
do not have the wisdom to do that, he can not imagine that 
they would do that, adding that he certainly would not do 
that. 

senator Thayer indicated that he thinks there is precedence 
in the Legislature, that things have been voted on, in the 
past, that the money was never appropriated, and they died 
down in room 108, that it has happened plenty of times in the 
past. He added that he would rather keep them hooked up. 

Representative Daily pointed out that another thing they need 
to keep in mind is that they do not have canola, yet, that it 
is not in place, and the passage of this bill does not 
guarantee that the canola plant will be there. He added that 
it helps and, hopefully, the passage of this bill will be the 
ingredient which will get the canola plant to Montana, but 
that another thing to keep in mind is that the canola part of 
the bill does not need any replacement revenue because it is 
not here yet. He noted that they are talking brand new money 
with canola, if it gets here, and that is why he would like 
the amendment as Mr. Petesch has suggested, and has made that 
motion. 

Representative Grady indicated that this amendment would bring 
it back to what he spoke to earlier that, if this bill is 
challenged, it lets them go ahead on the canola and give the 
tax break there, but they have done nothing for anybody else, 
that they go right back to what he said earlier. He stated 
that he wants to see the canola plant, too, and he wants to 
see Anhauser-Busch, that he wants to see them all bring jobs 



FREE CONFERENCE COMMITTEE ON HB 20 
July 11, 1989 
Page 16 of 21 

in here, but somewhere they have to stop picking and choosing, 
that they have to look at the whole card in this. He indi
cated that he guesses the reasoning for a lot of them agreeing 
to vote for the amendment to put this in the bill is because 
that is the way the majority of them feel, that they have to 
start doing something for all business in the state but, now, 
if they do this, they have untied the knot. 

Representative Daily stated that he does not agree with that, 
that he does not think there is any question that anyone of 
them on this committee does not want to see some personal 
property tax relief for businesses, pointing out that how they 
get that is the question. He indicated that he knows they are 
losing businesses without it, that they all know that in this 
room, and he certainly would love to see them do that to 
encourage businesses to stay in Montana, but does not think 
this amendment does that. He noted that all this amendment 
says is, if HBSO, the way it is proposed right now, the way 
that Mr. Petesch has suggested, does not pass, they still do 
not lose the canola thing, and what Representative Grady is 
saying is that, if HBSO does not pass, they would lose canola, 
too. 

Representative Grady indicated the way it is now, without the 
amendment, and with Representative Daily's amendment, it would 
segregate the canola plant from the rest of the bill. 
Representative Daily indicated that is right. 

Senator Lynch pointed out that HBSO, as he understands it, is 
to replace lost revenue to local governments, that the canola 
plant is no lost revenue, HBSO does not affect it, and so why 
tie it to this bill. He reiterated that HBSO does not affect 
the canola plant. Representative Grady responded that he is 
not necessarily talking about lost revenue. Senator Lynch 
indicated that he is saying that HBSO is a replacement for 
whatever local governments lose, as he understands it, and 
asked if that is correct. Representative Grady responded that 
is correct. Senator Lynch continued that there is no loss of 
revenue on the canola end of it, so HBSO should not have an 
effect on canola because there is no lost revenue, which is 
the difference, that it is not an existing plant which they 
will lose like Stauffer Chemical. He added that Anhauser
Busch would not have been affected because it is not lost 
revenue, that it is not there yet. 

Chairman Gage indicated that they would have a lot more clout 
behind HBSO'with the amendment as it was originally prepared, 
than they do with excepting Class S. Senator Lynch responded 
that all they can do by killing HBSO and passing these bills 



FREE CONFERENCE COMMITTEE ON HB 20 
July 11, 1989 
Page 17 of 21 

is deny local government, hamstring them to the tune of $47 
million a year, and that the only loser would be local 
government and school districts. Chairman Gage pointed out 
that they are saying, if this bill does not pass, and HB20 
does, the canol a bill remains. Senator Lynch responded yes. 
Chairman Gage continued that what he is saying is, from his 
perspective, they lose a lot of clout with regard to HB20, 
with an amendment that de-couples canola from it. 

Vote: Substi tute motion to include a coordinating instruc
tion in HB20, and to provide that the section 
regarding Class 5 property not be tied to the 
passage of HB50 under the coordination clause failed 
in a tie vote, wi th Representative Schye, 
Representative Daily, and Senator Lynch in favor, 
and Representative Grady, Senator Gage and Senator 
Thayer opposed. 

Chairman Gage indicated that they will revert to the original 
motion, and called for a vote. 

Vote: Motion that HB20 be amended to include a coordi
nating instruction passed unanimously. 

Chairman Gage reported that he needs to attend a meeting in 
the president's office, and asked that the committee recess 
for about 15 minutes. 

Upon Chairman Gage's return, the committee reconvened. 

Senator Thayer reported that, in the Senate, Senator Walker 
offered an amendment which would treat the existing canola 
plants in the same manner as the new one, but explained that 
the language was designed so that, if a new one does not come 
in which gets a tax break, the existing ones do not get a 
break either, that it is contingent upon a new one coming in. 
He pointed out that the first paragraph would have to be 
stricken because it speaks about after the effective date, and 
the language will have to be re-worked, which Mr. Petesch has 
not had time to do yet. Mr. Petesch noted that he has it, 
and Senator Thayer suggested that Mr. Petesch explain it. Mr. 
Petesch referred the committee to page 47 of the bill, line 
8, and indicated that if they just put a colon after the word 
"that", and outline that to say "provided that subsection (a) 
operators of such facilities employ a minimum of 15 full-time 
employees", and insert a semi -colon there and then a new 
subsection (b), "a canola seed oil processing facili ty locates 
in the State of Montana after (the effective date of this 
act)." so that machinery and oil used in canola seed process-



FREE CONFERENCE COMMITTEE ON HB 20 
July 11, 1989 
Page 18 of 21 

ing facilities would be in this class, upon two conditions 
happening, that they employ at least 15 people in that 
facility, and the second trigger is that a new facility comes 
in. He indicated that, if ei ther tr igger is not met, the 
existing plants are not affected. 

Motion: 

vote: 

Senator Thayer offered a motion that HB20 be amended 
to provide that existing canola seed oil processing 
plants in the state not qualify for the reduced tax 
rate provided for in the bill, unless a new canola 
seed oil processing plant locates in the state. 

Motion that HB20 be amended to provide that existing 
canola seed oil processing plants in the state not 
qualify for the reduced tax rate provided for in the 
bill, unless a new canola seed oil processing plant 
locates in the state, passed unanimously. 

Senator Thayer indicated that he would like to offer a motion 
that the committee reconsider their action on the severability 
clause. He noted that he was the only one voting against the 
severability clause, and indicated he would like to explain 
why he vot~d that way, in hopes of talking the rest of the 
committee into going along with it. He then indicated that 
one of the complaints they always hear is that they do not 
have a consistent tax policy, and here they are trying to pass 
a bill which is going to be loaded with all kinds of loop
holes, and they are saying that, if somebody challenges it and 
the court rules against it, it is automatically defeated, and, 
by God, they are not funding it, no way. 

Senator Thayer pointed out that there is really no commitment, 
on the part of the Legislature, behind a bill like that and 
it seems to him that, if they are really trying to do some
thing for jobs in the State of Montana, they should put forth 
something they are willing to put everything behind. He added 
that, if that means coming up wi th some kind of a new tax 
source, in the event the court would invalidate this for any 
reason, it seems to him that passage of the bill should have 
the full faith and credit of the legislators voting for it so 
they can tell the businesses and people of this state, the 
employees, and all of the people who will be affected by this 
major piece of legislation, that they fully intend to do this, 
that this is a consistent tax policy on the part of the people 
of Montana. He indicated that, by putting in that language, 
he believes they have said that they really do not mean this 
because, if those seven wise men do not like this, they are 
backing off, and he does not think that is the right message 
to send out there. 



FREE CONFERENCE COMMITTEE ON HB 20 
July 11, 1989 
Page 19 of 21 

Senator Thayer indicated that Representative Daily said this 
is an important bill to him, that he voted for it and went on 
the line in the House to cause this committee to be formed, 
adding that he applauds him for what he did. He stated that, 
by God, he thinks it is up to them, now, to set the record 
straight and say they mean business, folks, that this is real, 
and is something they can depend on. 

Motion: Senator Thayer offered a motion that the committee 
r~consider their action on the amendment to HB20 
providing for a severability clause, for the purpose 
of taking a new vote on that issue. 

Senator Lynch stated that he strongly resists the motion. He 
then indicated that this non-severability was in SB22, that 
it was agreed upon, by the Governor, that it would remain in 
there, but for them to pass a $47 million bill, wi th the 
possibility that there is no money there, is totally irrespon
sible. He pointed out that they are obligated to have a 
balanced budget and, if they pass a bill, laudatory that it 
may be, which is found unconstitutional, and then say they 
will just go back in special session and find another means 
to fund it, that his vote is contingent upon the fact that 
there is a fund there, that there is something which he knows 
what is going on. 

He further indicated that the very agreement from the 
Governor's office was that the non-severability was in SB22, 
that the Governor repeatedly said there was to be no black 
holes, but that this is an enormous black hole they are 
leaving. Senator Lynch noted that they are close, albeit not 
a very good thing to him because there is a combination of 
bills, but that to say that, if the bill should pass without 
a funding source and, if the funding source in it is uncon
stitutional and all of a sudden the state is in the red to 
the tune of close to $100 million, is totally irresponsible. 

Senator Thayer stated that he disagrees, obviously, or he 
would not have made the motion. He indicated that he thinks 
this is so important to the economic vitality of Montana, that 
he does not care how they fund it, they should fund it and 
this is the only way they are ever going to get the state 
moving. He added that he thinks it deserves a special 
session, if that is necessary, that it deserves whatever it 
takes to get this thing funded, and funded properly, and to 
send out the right signal to all of those people who may come 
to this state but, in particular, to the people who are 
already here. He added that those businesses which are 



FREE CONFERENCE COMMITTEE ON HB 20 
July 11, 1989 
Page 20 of 21 

struggling to stay in business and employ people in this state 
are the same people, in the same jobs, who are sending their 
kids to school, that they are trying to find money for them 
and the whole thing is tied together. He stated that, if they 
do not do something to get Montana moving, economically, the 
school situation will solve itself because there will not be 
any kids here to educate, pretty soon. He indicated that he 
thinks it deserves their full faith and backing, adding that, 
if the Governor had another view, that is the Governor's view, 
not his, that he has not consulted with him about it. 

Representative Daily stated that, ideally, it would be nice 
to do what Senator Thayer is saying, that it would be nice to 
have a permanent source of funding by which they could offer 
personal property tax relief, but they do not have that and 
this is the best that they have, right now before them, that 
this is the only mechanism. He indicated that this mechanism 
does have some funding in it, noting that, as Senator Lynch 
said, if they do what Senator Thayer is saying and pass this 
bill without some kind of replacement revenue, they will be 
back here looking for $47 million. He then said, let's face 
reality, here, that they have to face reality every once in 
a while around this joint. He pointed out that they can not 
find money to fund the school system, and asked how the hell 
are they going to find $47 million to fund personal property 
tax relief, if they do not use this mechanism. He added that 
it sounds nice but is not realistic, that what they are saying 
is not realistic. 

Representative Grady indicated that he appreciates what 
Senator Thayer is trying to do, too, and pointed out that he 
looks at the problem with workers compensation which has over 
a $200 million, maybe a $250 million hole, which he is sure 
they will have to bailout sooner or later, and the school 
thing, too, will probably end up with an unfunded balance, if 
they ever pass one out of here. He stated that he would like 
to do this and thinks they could probably come up with the 
money, that, sooner or later, they are going to have to but, 
to keep adding to the debt they have now, he would have a 
problem with it. 

vote: Motion that the committee reconsider their action 
on the amendment to HB20 providing for a sever
ability clause, for the purpose of taking a new vote 
on that issue failed, with Senator Thayer in favor, 
and Representative Daily, Representative Grady, 
Representative Schye, Senator Gage and Senator Lynch 
opposed. 



Motion: 

FREE CONFERENCE COMMITTEE ON HB 20 
July 11, 1989 
Page 21 of 21 

Senator Thayer offered a motion that the committee 
accept the Conference Committee Report. 

Representative Schye asked what the Conference Committee 
Report will have, besides the amendments they added on it. 
Representative Daily responded HB20, as it was received in the 
House. Chairman Gage added, as the House received it, plus 
the amendments of the Conference Committee. 

Vote: Motion that the commi ttee accept the Conference 
Committee Report passed with Representative Daily, 
Representative Grady, Senator Gage, Senator Lynch 
and Senator Thayer in favor, and Representative 
Schye opposed. 

ADJOURNMENT 

Adjournment At: 3:20 p.m. 

DG/mhu 
FCCHB20.7ll 



DATE: 

NAME 

SENATOR DELWYN GAGE 

SENATOR J. D. LYNCH 

SENATOR GENE THAYER 

REP. FRITZ DAILY 

REP. TED SCHYE 

REP • ED GRADY 

• 

ROLL CALL 

FREE CONFERENCE COMMITTEE ON HB 20 
51ST LEGISLATIVE SPECIAL SESSION 

PRESENT ABSENT 

~ 

V 

c...-/ 

t/ 
,/ 

/' 

EXCUSED 



STAN STEPHENS 
GOVERNOR 

DATE: July 7, 1989 

~tatr of tnontnna 
@ffirr of l~r ~ourrnor 

iti;rlrna, iUonlana 59620 
406·444·3111 

MEMORANDUM 

EXHlBlT NO.T7P ---

DATE 7/ilh~ 
~I 

BILL NO._.£ (!C!./I ~;;l.~ 

TO: Senator Del Gage 

Rick Bartos, Chief Legal couns~~~yV5 FROM: 

RE: Water Projects and Governor's personal property tax 
bill. 

Attached please find a copy of a legal memorandum received 

by bond counsel Mae Nan Ellingson of the Dorsey-Whitney Law Firm. 

The memorandum clarifies an earlier memorandum that has been 

misused by individuals opposed to the Governor's personal 

property tax reduction bill. 

This memorandum provides that her original memorandum 

"recommended proceeding in the most conservative manner 

possible." It also provided that her original memorandum 

reviewed the initial bill without any of the amendments that were 

placed in the bill by the Senate. 

Most notable, a conservative bond counsel opinion provides 

substantiation that a 2/3 vote is not required to substitute the 

source of payment for a debt that has been duly authorized and 

approved by the requisite majority. Dorsey and Whitney would 

defend the state's position on this matter. 

It is the opinion of Department of Natural Resources and 

Conservation that no water project enacted by House Bill 778 are 



Senator Del Gage 
July 7, 1989 
Page Two 

in jeopardy. The bond rating is not affected. 

The argument that the bill violates 

,-i\IfIUII--nv. , ", Qj 

DATE 7 /I~!J? , 
lilt NO. PCL tiM d 

the Montana 

Constitution in that the legislature has not authorized the 

state to incur debt for the water project is false. The 

legislature has already provided a 2/3 vote for the state to 

incur the debt through the passage of House Bill 778. The 

Constitutional provision has been satisfied. House Bill 778 and 

the amendments to the Governor's personal property tax bill 

pledges monies necessary to secure the past, present and any 

future obligations as a result of the water projects. 

We have also communicated with Dorsey and Whitney attorneys 

Bill Johnstone, Minneapolis office, and Jim Manning, bond counsel 

with the Great Falls office. 

I have also attached a legal memorandum that addresses the 

other constitutional challenge regarding the ability of the 

legislature to divert the coal severance tax. It is self-

explanatory. If you have any questions, please contact me, Dave 

Darby or Karen Barclay. 



TO: 

FROM: 

DATE: 

RE: 

DAT,--_4-'~~L.--

BtLl NO .---L-=..=--..L....:..=..,-......::...:::::.---

MEMORANDUM 
'r 

~ [ACSIMILE 

Karen Barclay, Director 
Department of Natural Resources , conservation 

Dave Ashley, Director 
Department of Administration 

Cara1ee Cheney, Chief 
Water Development Bureau 

Dorsey & Whitney JAJ .... _.~. 
Mee Nan Ellingson '171~ ~ ~--
July 7, 1989 

S.B. 22 

In connection with our memorandum to you deted 
June 28, 1989 Bn~ the proposed amendments to Senate 
Bill 22, you have asked for clarification as to why we 
concluded that the sections of the bill pledging and 
appropriating the coal privilege tax to the payment of the 

\ outstanding and authorized coal severance tax bonds · 
required approval by a 2/3 vote of each house of the 
legislature. 

In drafting the proposed amendments, we 
recommended proceeding in the most conservative manner 
possible to resolve any douhts that the act of reducing 
the coal severance tax and replacing it with the coal 
privilege tax did not Violate the state's contractual 
obligation with the bon~holders an~ did not violate the 
State consti tutional requirement that debt be a.uthorized 
by a 2/3 vote Of each house of the legislature. 



MS. Karen Barelay 
Mr. Dave Ashley 
Ms. Carale& Cheney 

July 7, 1989 
Page 2 

This specific issue, i.e., what is requite~ by 
the constitution to substitute one stream of revenue for 
another stream of revenue pledqed to the repayment of a 
duly authorited debt, his not been addressed by the 
Montana supreme court. 

We believe it is arguable that a 2/3 vote is not 
required to substitute the source of payment lor 8 debt 
that has been duly authorized and approved by the 
requisite majority, as is the case with the state's 
outstanding and authorized coal severance tax bon~s and 
those authorized to be issued by H.B. 778. 

Sections 17 and 18 of S.B. 22 do not attempt to 
create a new cebt, but rather pleOge the coal privilege 
tax to the payment of the coal severance tax bonds and 
authorize the previously approved coal severance tax bonds 
to he issued as eoal privilege tax bonds, ~nd thus it is 
arguable that these sections do not requite approval by a 
2/3 vote of each house of the legislature. 

It should be noted that the concern raised in our 
earlier memorandum regardino the ability to issue bonds 
authorized by H.B. 778 ~ealt more with the- fact that S.B. 
22 as originally proposed made no reference to those I 

honds, and without the amendments we suggested, which have 
now been incorporated into S.B. 22 at Section 17 and 18, 
those bonds could not-be issued. 

MNE:mb 



DATE: 

TO: 

FROM: 

ISSUE: 

June 26, 1989 

MEMORANDUM 

Governor Stan Stephens ------ , ) ,\,--r', .' /~) -'u l V' 
, t"/, 

Rick Bartos, Legal Counsel l ' '...... 
Whether the [1ontana Legislature may, by majority vote, 
alter, amend or delete the Coal Severance Tax found in 
Section lS-3S-l0l, et seq., MCA, without violating 
Article IX, Section 5, of the Montana Constitution. 

Coal Severance Tax is not constitutionally mandated. What 

is mandated is that if there be a coal severance tax, 50% of that 

tax shall be allotted to the Permanent Trust Fund. The power of 

taxation remains with the legislative branch of government. The 

legislature has the power to replace the coal severance tax. It 

may also impose a comparable privilege tax~ Regardless of the 

method of taxation, the Coal Severance Tax would be reduced. 

The legislature has previously exercised such powers with 

the Coal Severance Tax. They have also taxed natural resources 

by net and gross proceeds. To suggest that the legislature 

cannot alter the Coal Severance Tax would mean that at the time 

of . the adoption of the Montana constitutional language the 

legislature was: 

(1) Obligated to impose the coal severance tax at the same 

rate and in the same manner in perpetuity; 

(2) Would be permanently prohibited from altering the coal 



EXHIBIT N07/~1lD 
DATE 7 III ; 

tnll NO. F C. (, N8rJ 6 

severance tax without a constitutional change. Both instances 

call for absurd results. Neither statutory nor constitutional 

construction should lead to absurd results, if reasonable 

construction will avoid it. Grossman V., State of Montana, 682 

?2d 1319 (Mont. 1984). 

Previous legislative enactments have recognized the volatile 

nature of coal severance taxation. See Sections 15-35-101 

through 15-35-205, MCA. 

Section 15-35-108, MCA, states in part that severance taxes 

collected under this chapter [chapter 35] are to be allocated in 

a means provided by Article IX, Section 5 of the Montana 

Constitution. The history of legislative changes to this 

enactment dates back to 1973 (Sec. 2, Chapter 432, L. 1973) and 

as recently as the 1989 Montana legislature. Alteration of 

taxation method required simple majority vote of each house of 

the legislature. 

The proposed legislation affect is not retroactive. It is 

?rospective. The legislation does not alter or reduce or impede 

the present Permanent Coal Trust Fund. 

The Montana Constitution specifically provides that taxes 

shall be levied by general laws for public purposes. Article 

VIII, Sec. 1, Montana Constitution. There is no prohibition of 

the-elimination of a particular tax. Further, the power to tax, 

which implies the authority not to impose a tax, remains with the 

legislature, shall never be surrendered, suspended or 

constructed away. Article VIII, Sec. 2, Montana Constitution. 



CONCLUSION: 

EXHIBIT NO 7 11' 7 
DATE 7//1/91 , l 

8U.t NO FCC 11/3) () 

The Montana Legislature may, by majority vote of 

both houses, alter, amend, reduce or delete the Coal Severance 

Tax found in Section 15-35-101, et seq., MCA, without violating 

Article IX, Section 5, of the Montana Constitution. 



-
"
"
,
.
~
,
 

I ~
 

.
_
~
,
o
"
 

I 
<

)1 

~ 
:-,..' 
, "W

 

<::..J 
w.. 0 z: 

..J
 

-
I
 

iii 

4
~
 

~
 

F'fro 

~
~
~
 
~
~
 
~
~
 

-"'''''''>
''-''lIi 

R
E

S
O

U
R

C
E

 
IN

D
E

M
N

I1l' 
T

R
U

S
T

 
IN

T
E

R
E

S
T

 
IN

C
O

M
E

 
($12.9 U

IW
O

N
/'B

IE
N

N
IU

M
 F

'Y
8

8
-8

9
 E

S
n

M
A

lE
) 

1 
EN

VIR
O

N
M

EN
TAl.. C

X
lN

l1N
G

D
lC

Y
 AC

C
O

U
N

T 
(U

P
 

TO
 

t175.000Jl;lID
lN

lU
M

) 
7

S
o

-1
-1

1
 01 

4
S
~
 

(
N

 11/11) 

~
 8~ I 

12X
 

(11 11/11) 
(11.11 11/11) 

~
 

(U
JI 11/11) 

FY
 110 

F
'frol 

F
Y

8
S

I1
5

-3
8

-2
0

2
 

\ 
F

Y
82 

1
0

0
W

IO
Ia

ID
n

A
l. O

U
A

IJTY
 

I'ftO
lEC

"I1C
W

 
F

\H
)
 

7
~
1
o
-
7
0
4
 

1/ ~
 ~
~
~
A
S
l
q
 I 

IIU
1

.'IIA
lIC

N
 

.
v
o
o
~
 

~
 I'ftO

O
fU

II 
(I!D

G
) 

.a-'-1104 

IIO
G

:W
A

IU
 

~
a
:
 

!lI:'V
I:L

O
I'Y

D
I 

.... 0ClItA
M

 
(M

O
) 

lIIIe IQ
, o

..t.r 2 

'" -

~
 

W
4

1
D

1
'-T

-i -
D

f:V
n.D

I'IoC
D

(T
 I'ftO

O
fU

II 
(
-
)
 

~
1
I
n
O
M
:
 

,t.(:(;O
..I(J

 

~
1
~
 

~
 

\. .. .
,
.
~
-
-
-

~
/
8
8
 

C
O

A
L 

S
E

V
E

R
A

N
C

E
 

T
A

X
 

(1122.9 M
IW

O
N

/B
IE

N
N

IU
M

 F
Y

8
8

-8
9

 E
S

11M
A

l'E
) 

38%
 

($44.7 11/11) 

1
5

-3
5

-1
0

8
 

7 
r
M
M
~
~
~
 

_
_

 
"
1

0
 

_ 

J; 
--&

-. .. -_
 ...... _

-
--

" .. --. .. --
.
.
 -

D
a

W
 1

lU
llU

lA
1

D
I ,

.
 • 

...a..e ...... 
• -----.c

_
 .... _ p_ 

...... _ ..... 11:-.._ 
.......... _

_
 N

S
1

M
E

1
It _

_
 

~
-

... -----
~
-
-

... -
.
-
_

_
_

_
 -
.
a

.
 .... _ 

1. -
G

lU
m

' &
N

e
 .
.
-

_ 

tS
 -

..w
e a

.w
rr ID

'tI2
J
I ........ .....,. 

-----
1

/, .. ,.-_
A

 _
_

 
_10_ .... 

1
2

" 
(11 .... 7

&
 11/11) 

It 

~
 

(151.48 II"'" 

1
5

-3
5

-1
0

8
 

FY
88-FY

II31 A
rtld

. IX. 
S

ec. 5. U
ontano e

o
n

.U
tu

tlo
ri 

l
.
.
a
-
Y
~
I
 

11'IUST 
F

IJN
I) AC

O
O

W
IT 

IID
IE

W
M

LE
 

II£
S

O
U

IIC
[ 

D
r\otl.JPM

E
H

T
 

IIO
N

D
 F

\N
I 

!IP
m

A
L

 
IIE

'tD
U

: 

IIO
N

D
 PW

ID
 

a
.4

IX
X

U
fT

 

1N
IS

T m
il 

S
J8

A
C

C
C

U
tT

 

1IIJS
T

 PW
ID

 
IN

1
IM

S
T

 IIIC
ID

II£ 
•
•
 ·C

C
IO

IN
T 

1
l
O
A
l
.
~
 

T
A

X
-IIO

N
D

 _ 

-
... 

:=
:0..::. 

..... 1
1
1
1
~
 ...... A

1
I:.-_

-.-
•• _ 

I. .,.,. 
~
 -

.
_

 f'IM
.B

:T
 
~
 .. ,.

.
 

A
C

a
lU

IT
 

.{, 
• /JD

 .... )
~
 

.. G
llU

lA
lD

C
I -

1
fA

1
U

 ~
 .
.
.
.
.
.
 

... 
trA

lU
t C

D
.JIIrft 

,C
ID

ID
IAI.. m

il 





,.~".~. 
t. 

"'~." 

-lJ'-
','(.' 

~ 
... -: 

. :-,+"~.: ~ 
,T

:l ~ 
. 

" 
,.,,~. 

il .~ . ..,.~ 
: 

fl 
;:~:."t.,.(.., 

...... 1
, 

H
~
 
P
7
1
~
/
O
~
 

';'r;;"G
R

O
U

P
'O

 ;':NQt''''i.th'-t:u41119r~\l'th.J·rcon41~ions 
se

t 
fo

rth
 

in
 

. 
~ .. ,: 

, 
"
,
 

.-
,'I ":.: ~

>
 .,\ ,,(,: .', 

. 
',I~ 

"::A 
'(a

e
c
tio

n
 ·6

h
"th

e
 i'n

te
re

.t'·ra
te

 to
r p

ro
je

c
ts 

in
 

th
is 

g
ro

u
p

 

.
f
.
~
.
.
.
y
 

b
e 

.'1
\ 

b
elo

w
 th~.~O~9 .. t.~", 

b
o

n
" 

"
.te

 ~t 
w

hich 
th

e
 
s
ta

te
 

.~ .'\~; 
'.' 'b

o
lld

' is
 5

0
1

d
· tor' t~.}~i:r~t:: ~'Y,.ni'otJ·anan tic

 i p" t ed
 

2 O
-y

u
 r 

,::;'~:~.tI .... nd; .ust';:';i&t'0t~..;~'.I'te'!ii::;"hl~tr' th
e

 
s
ta

te
' bond is

s
0

1
d

 
•
•
.
•
 -
.
 

'
.
'
,
 

t 
' 

,:,',~c.' 
:to

'r·th
e
 reaiar~1~9··i~S·:'Y·e.r".""}~'~~ 

,. , 
.J..~ ·;·· .. ··r ~,~·~\t 'Ii r~iU,:,l?~·~· 

:;'-t:~:' 

.. 
;' •

•
.
 >,,"~~ ·i?¥~:.' ... ;,:~';; 

, ... : ~,~ 
.;A1'Q

W
N 

Q
P

 
p
~
t
R
V
l
e
~
 

"
.
~
;
:
,
,
;
.
 "

"
 

.-' :~ ,,; 

:;:~;":"1·:"'·· .) 
L

oa.!' 
A

m
ount 

~'''''''w.t.r~( .
.
 ~n~;::'~~l·¥t~~~~VroV#ate'pt;.e .. "'"".,,., 

$
"
 '2

,8
,2

5
0

 

.. g"~~;$;~!lw~!;m::::~'::"'~';~J2:".' 
""~'~*llJ;;'t41n""·'1"!i~i"::(rib~'IIplWeaiinti*~;.I:·lI.;J"<~ ,,~."'. 'fJ~;J60,500' 

'. 
. 

': .. , ...•
•
 '. 

:_'.'.<
 

,.:,,{/,~:<·;_,.,.:··~t~:·,:· . ..:.,;i.· 
,;;'.',~. 

_.j< .:-"-
. 

, __ 
"1";,,,'~>:~" .. ~~':"'''''.,.' i:~~ ... ~uu .. (E ~:~twJ~~apCJ.t~it~j{'~~·o~4);ifori5 ~,·".~···'for tb; 

. 
in

 
~·.f,!,;.>/:,.:\~·-~A~·,!t,-~~":'!..'l:~·'.~·.,~:'i.:~''''·''·'''~· ! 

'k' '-. 
~ 

_ "':b.> ~.~.:. 
·'~?"'··f~~~~,.~::~":· :'. " .. '"')",: 

'. _" 
,: 

" 
.'.\. 

fon',t"'lfl,f .. ~~~'nt,~.~"~ .. tf';·f~r:iJI,prb j ec t s\ 
i n"tn'ts' 

9 roup 

···;~;~i;~:;£·~i~i~j~t~t;~~~~~~:·. ,:~'~::::=~::" 
';~~,'~.>.TowNQr,jB~oWtuNn~>.i:",.if";'~:,t;.,;:..,/l'lt"....... 

TV
 

.{<
..<

" 
,,,'. 

, .... 
. 

" 
,.-

...' 
',-

'. 

...... S:ii·:;~:.:~(;.;,·, $~W<lQ. ':T'~~",UleJl~':::;,'~UltYTI"prQY~lIljtnt s. . 
$ 44 7 ,0

1
4

 

-. -'. 





" 

'to ~: ... :-... 
I,. 

• 
o.~~ 

<
 

., ..... ',{, )1' •. " • 
~$ 

~)!~~! 
:.. 

t..o~~~~~'~9l,~J .. ~tt~· 
::V~:-

{~ri~.' _; ~1 

t~1"· 

.. f~ 

;',' ~"'. ~. ~ 

H
B

 
0
7
7
&
/
O
~
 

::..<)~ . 
-.. ... 

I' 
.,.;, 

• 
. ~ 

;.. 

!;(:i.J~1. 
.,''dJ:;'-, 

~. : .. 'ifcf P9A4' 

.,f~~~f~~:~t.: 
. 

, 
.• ~

o
u
n
t
'
 
1~ 

.tcr...",) 'Wnd~ ,;1 i~p~',O'V'cl';; 'ioj; 
. ~:~i,t,,~,~(.~·::t~~,~: iJ~' 

• 
.: 

~. 

:~~):~;:}4!:i~/~i: 
:·f.9ral~t:·,l't· 

fj."ril",ls 

.• t.O~ 
loIN

9h 
cQ

<
il 

, 
." 

"
. 

. 
.' ' 

',.. ~ ... 
. 

ii.·~~,..d )'by '\~he"'5dtti 
. 

, 
. 

. q.jl'l'?87 /Pi~_y~ "qt' 
f~~' r~, .'~:;:,~,/ 'f 

.1
 ~~:,~. Jt';~ 

"'.~'~~'I'''i. ,l:9.n·.t..' .. Il ...... t.I.r; ~O(\ 
·l~nd'. i~i, 'iff" • ~~

 
-,' 

.
'
 
"
'
}
 

,"
 

. ~prr~.u~:rn.~~ • 
. 

'c
 .... , i 

,.,rV
11.t "",. 

j,
 

e
d

.b
y

.th
e
 

S
Q
t
~
 

··:~t,X~~,:f.f·.,j·~·? 
'oijiJo9 . -;. t

h
~
 

.. :fh;·itr,t<I:"~ 
'_;-I)~::\~:~~~-~~!:;: .~~~}~~ ~ .. }:" k' 'I. 

~al~~DnS~$et> f~fth.·.· 
in

 

'''" r'-'jecti'.i ri~~h·t'·' 9' ~~p 
r~~';" 

. !~-~,.-;,'1 r'!·1~;.:tf:".;~ 
,:~luch; 

.the. 
lit41te 



.;--..,
.
~
 

'lo
r S

' 

9 
;J

' 
,',1

0
" 

r t) 
,1

1
 

4112 

R
 1
3

 

J.: '1
5

 
" 16 
1 11 
I 1

8
 

'1
9

 
'J

 20 

,21:, " 
22 

'2
3

 

24 

,~~'>~::~~l:;~~:'f.t.: T
o

 

'foe:. H~"'49fi't,.;L.4~,.);t;;'·"'~ 
., 

: fo
r ·th

e
, rel1l..ain

in
9J 

~'" '~,,, r,(:" I ~
~
;
 ~;c~!:l,\:i;.l:W' 

, 
'
~
,
'
 

i 
r,,-~~'~( 

r,:tQ+r-t.~.;.,.Iii,1 
~
 

E
A

S
T

q
U

.C
IE

R
 I 

:i' '{
.
I
i ;. tM

1f<¥'J;' 
" N
a
~
e
r
 

,2
5

a
p

o
n

a
o

r.,';X
" 

~
 

• t'_
 



,'" 
,}

 .,. 

~"\>o~ 
}>

 .. 
, i;" ~ . 

. : ! 

~
 :~'J . {.,: ('.~ {~ 

b
e

 
"' . . . 

'.' ~ 

in
 

th
e
 

" 
.'. 

~
~
.
~
 

".,,\~. 
:: 

~ I. -:. 

't" 
,
.
 

':t 

;. /
' 

, ,. 
f 

>
, 

'~~H" 
" 

,,! 
H

B
 

0
7

7
8

/0
2

 

(i ~.(.;~ 
.. '':..i,;'.l: 

.,: !h
 • 

,
o

J
'"

 
f)~.':,.··~.1 -:t {: ?

'_
t".': 

.;. 
~ 

;"-k~~f..-: ·~~o"'i"<)L. 
'~~1~ 

'(,"
'J

, ~ :~'Ifo.. ';. 

1 
aeo

u
n

t 
o

f 
th

e
 

lo
an

 upon aw
ard

 o
f 

th
e
 

lo
an

 
by 

th
e
 

d
e
p

a
rtm

e
n

t 
. ,., 

;'1
.··., 

,:};'" 
;:;~irlt· 

:.;_,.p 
:~~ 

.~;.' ..• :' •. 

2 
o

f 
n

a
tu

ra
l 

re
.o

u
rc

e
s a

n
d

 
c
o

n
se

rv
a
tio

n
. 

,.-
:', "'" 

r,·~' .. ,
~
 

:;. ~
 .. '. 

,~, 

3 
NEW

 SECTIO
N

 .. ~ection 9., 
S

e
v

e
ra

b
ility

. 
I
f
 

a 
~art 

o
f 

, 
.
'
~
 

I' ... 
... 

... 

4 
" 

(th
is

 
a
c
t) 

~
s
 

+
n

v
alid

, 
a
U

 
v

a
lid

 
p

a
rts 

th
a
t 

a
re

 
se

v
e
ra

b
le

 
'!

.
' 

,:t_
 ~ : 

A
' •. ;;.',_ .' 

1 

5 
frolll 

th
e
 

in
v

a
lid

 
~
r
t
 

rellain
 

in
 
e
f fe

c
t. 

I
f
 

a 
p

a r t 
o

f 
( th

 i s 
..,i" 

":-",~,,,,~.,."lj:'''t':.'\'.~ 
;''',;.<

.' 
,. 

~
~
 

6 
a
c
t) 

is
 

in
v

a
lid

 
in

 o
n

e o
r m

ore o
f 

its
 
a
p

p
lic

a
tio

n
s, 

th
e
 
p

a
rt 

,)
 

_
-"I 

,~ 
\ 

':~':''':C 
.,' s, 

;
' 

'," ~', 
• 

-
;.'.-

' 

7 
rem

ain
s 

in
. 

e
ffe

9
t 

.
i
~
 

a
ll 

v
a
lid

 
a
p

p
lic

a
tio

n
s 

th
a
t 

a
re

 
, 

'. '1' 
.~ 

,... .t,'..... • 
.. 

• , ..
•
 ev~r~~~~ J, rQ~,,,!~~; t~,~l\~ ~f,f,l ~~~t. i?~s ~ 

/ 9j;'""l>i.,~f.~,:SE,C!~9~."~~~e~~to\n,J~$, ~f.!ui{;.,.e~~ •. 
fo

r 
4

p
p

co
v

al 
o

f 

./}O
if! 

.t~tff ~~~t~,~~~~~~~j~~E~!~n~i~J'~'\ltho~i2;".~, th~ 
creati:>

n
 

o
f 

a 

'\1.' ,il 
st~~~'J4~,9rt ~;:'f9~t,..~r!~~ci~.~t\;~l~s .;~C,t.h~.mem~er$ 

::1' 
eaC

h
 

\ 
.
t

o
.
"
 

'
'
"
.
 

"
,
.
,
 

" 
•
•
•
•
•
 

l;::l2 
~ 

. hO~"" 
i;l',f~~~·.l,,~F,~a~':.;~nf.C!~.e!lt,}:f. ~t~'.c~~or.. J J •

. ' 

<,';ll 
\.. 

NE:W"ifC~!S1Nt~~~Ca.,,1:1j.,~&ff~~t1ve, 
d

ilte
 •. 

lT
h

ilO
 

A
ct) 

.~; %-.. ,,_" 
-,. 

-
:
 '.

' 
"~';.:" 

_;'~;P'~;7'~"~ 
,"', 

'. 
• 

'
.
'
 , 

:.;.>rf4
f , .. :. ,1 ....... 1.f ~.~~ i

l
l
"
;
~
"
~
9
"
 .• ~'''I~proval.· 

.
,
'
 ;',."., :~:~~~:~;:(,~:;,:';:.,:: . 

. :::~ :::c.:"1·;;,~i~~~;':~:~:~~:~:'·J f",; . ~':~:.~:, ::::, 
~ 

-.,' 

; 
'.~ 

~'4j 
\f.h~\,!';~t:,--~_:~}.~~:·~l{'·'1·;· 'i.~~,((:i-

q
i 

~:"";~ 
~>. \~~f::" 

-
-

.. ,. 
.17: 



17 
',' 

8" .. : ., 
::I. '. , 
0. ID .. ... -. 

< 
"" 

~ .... .. I) fIi 
~ .. 'tl , ., 

'tI .. . ., . ... :I: 
0 n UI 

.. < I). '0. ... 
II 0 :;'J ::I. 0 
0. C 0. .. f' -oJ 

::I 0.' -oJ 

" n- .0. cr GI ... 'It" 0 " 0 ... D.. ::I 0 ... . ::I .0. N 

". 'r) 
fe :no,; 

,'0. ::r 
It" 

IV 
0 f;. 
I 1IJ', It).j, 

:'~ ",:1 '., 
~." 0 

QI ,...:.; C" ., /I '0" 

.) :. ~ 
.o~ .0. ... "., .... Ill . 

0 ... 
~ 

., .... t',· .,.. , ,.. 
n'· .. 

~' 
.,.-

;~ .:; 

~, 
., ·i .... 

'a-
n- .. ' /I> 

l) ;", 1: ..•. -::r." n '0' 
r 

., 
".~ ". It ::r ... 

i 1;., « .... 1t 
"". , n III I) ... ~ \ " 0 " ~ ..... '. '::1 0 .. 0 ::J ... 
". ::r., ::r -0. o· ". ill 0. ::I 
::r. 11>. III ::I :: ". ::r ... III o/l 

, ',-. 



,'
,'

: 
_ 

~ ",
' . 

~
 

'\:; 

.~
.'

.~
 .. 

;;>
 

'tt
: 

'\ 
~.
'~
'~
~\
\~
~:
~ 

. 
·~
?~
?\
:·
H.
q\
J 

iJ
~ 

\ 
:c

J.
 ~
 

}~
. 

'-
:
,
 

. ~,
1 

' 
.t

.!
\;

-·
t 

' •
 

('
jJ

ti
 
r~

~.
i\

;~
::

":
:i

;~
'~

f~
';

''
''

 

. .. 
..:!;

,~;f~
~ :;:::

 :"~::
;~;~

~Is:
~~: ~

£:':'::
:' ~: 

:':~:0
",./02

 
, .
..

 " .
....

. _
~:

,I
IU

I!
~ 

D4
t:',

,;.,
,; '

,;"
,: 

;, 
',

::
1

 '"
 'A

lI
O

u
n

t 
o

f 
t;h

e,
 i
~
n
 

up
on

 .
"a
~d
 
o

f 
ti

le
 

lo
an

 
by

 
th

e
 

d
ep

ar
tm

en
t 

:·
:j

.l
.'

:f
i:

~ 
1j
\~
i.
'1
~ 

<; 
·_'

;I~
~: 

., .. }
'c

~ 
~'

 
.::

;~J
', 

,.
~ 

()..
 '

,:-
,: ..

.. ~:
 .. ~
:~
~ 
t
:
~
~
:
.
:
 ~

,Q
.:

' 
,,

~~
~~

·.
;~

P.
 F

t.)
r..

t,.
;~\

'::
'4!

't,
~·:

 
;.

 v
· ..

 (;
:i

.'
;"

 
:.

 ~"
:'<

' 
f
.
'
 j

.. 
'I

,'
"
 

'.
~h

.n
'.

~,
,\

,'
,·

<,
;:

. 
>

;
,
.
',

 
~,
2 

',
o

t 
'n

A
tu

ra
l 

re
llo

U
rp

 ••
 !

in
d 

C
O

l\
u

rv
aH

Q
n

 • 
.
.
.
.
.
 

" 
"
. 
1
'
'
'
~
'
 

~.
 
,.

:"
tt

 
:. 

,\
::
~'
 

,<
. 

~ ..
 \;

 
... .

;.
,o
i;
.,
.r
-.
:!
{~
/'
4:
a/
~~
',
';
.·
'I
, 

.. L
'4

' 
,(.

,,.
:,,

,t 
~ 

.... ~
~ 

;"
1~

 
-'

 

>:
' '

,,
;.

;,
3

 
, 

NE
W

 
SE

C
T

IO
N

. 
~.
ct
i~
n~
. 

,!
!v

e
r,

,a
b

il
lt

y
.!

f 
a 

p
a
rt

 
o

f 

JRi~
,r;;

\\;:
,,;,

,<),
':, 

" :~
;;~~

!,~i
'\.:

lt~~
·~~ 

I 
;;~

i\*
di~

~~~
~:I

.;;
'~~

J~·
i~~

 i~,
;~'

~ ~
hat

 ,~
re~

'e'
v~f

~bl
e 

j.
~(

,;
. 

",:
:v

·.,
.:':

f;;
' .. 

, 
.~
 

fr
om

 
th

e
 
in

~.
.-

li
d 
~
r
t
 
~"

'i
nl

ll
ef

te
ct

; 
I
f
 

a 
p

o
ir

t 
o

f 
(t

h
is

 
~ 

it
~'
)'
f7
! 

".:,
"':;

'" 
,<

_"
 ,,~

',: 
.. ".

 
;',

'!'
 

' 
>'.

' 
i-~

·~1
J .

. ~.
<~

;;
''

''
~'

~·
·~

:(
~'

'f
~~

1f
yr

1:
f·

i.
, 
'i
~.
4"
~-
<~
f'
.~
 .. t

·{
 ..

 '
e
· 

~"
~"

.:
 

0'
·'9

1,
'.'

:;
,;,

· .. 
, 

" 
,6

. 
a

c
t)

 
is

 
in
va
~(
~ 

.~
.~

on
',

 . .c?
r •

 ..
o~
.e
 ,

o~
 

it
s
 
ap
~i
~c
at
io
ns
, 

th
e

 
p

a
rt

 
, 

" 
,,/

 '.
 

fi
l-

...
 

' 
,.

 
..
~,
 
c 

)'
·"

-~
 .....

 ~.;
,~

,.
L:

·'
l .
•
 '·

·'
(:

"-
,,

, 
,~
~.
""
'~
' 

';
'~

-"
'~

<'
~"

. 
\. 

',
' 

-

. 
"
/7

,'
 t

e
m

,t
fn

l?
, 

in
, 

et
te
9.
t,
,~
ri
tl
l 

v
a
li

d
 

a
p

p
li
c
a

ti
o

n
s
 

th
a

t 
a

re
 

" 
~,,

:' 
'!1

':.
! 

t;
·.

'l
 '

-i
"6
'~
 

.~
~,

) 
J~

Jt
!!

"'
 

'·
't

<.
'f

t~
~~

,'
" 

.f
:~

,z
i.

 ,. 
, 

'';.
' 

, 
.; 
"
,
 

•
•
 v

,r
"
b

le
 J
~"

o"
, 

t~
,:

in
v.

"l
l~

 U
Dl

l.
c:

.~
,~

i'
?n

s .
.
 

'» 
~~

J 
.I

';
" 

. 
-"

<'
o.

r-
.:

-~
 (

"
 

;I.
"¥

',.
",

'\J
 .

• 
;~
L:
; ..

 ., 
:~
·t
\i
:·
l:
,j
l~
 ~

' ...
 ~
 \

~ 
r!

"~
7,

""
i.

 
""

",
',

 "
:'-

."
 

L~
'i

A~
'~

'i
~e

~t
~~

~~
~t

~i
t\

~;
;~

~:
;:

~,
ia

i ~
~~
!p
:;
 to

t,
 ,,

,pp
.ro

v~l
 o

f 
.t

a
t .

..
..

 ~t
.l
l.
cA
'i
ll
.'
~r
; .

.
 t:
~i
of
t;
;l
l 

:,
a'

(r
"h

O
{h

,s
 

th
e
 ,

c
re

a
ti

o
n

 ,·
of

 
a 

" .
. ·~

·;
.~

~~
.-

,.
~:

~:
3:

.~
·-

4:
~,

f!
I"

.J
.-

~r
N,

.,
.~

,t
~ .
. r
\l

;·
;~

t~
'I

~~
"J

 ~
:r

lr
,:

,;
.-

:"
,"

rr
,,

,.
··

q;
:-

.1
. 
~
,
 

; 
, 

; 
~'

.'
 

,"
. 

'.
 
"
,
 

,>
1'

,\ 
-.,

.'.
'. 

(:
-:
,:
~/
'.
'.
:'
V"
:;
: .

. 7
,< 

.,
,-
,,
_~
~"
 

_ 
.... 

_ 
~1
. 

, 
• 

'
.
t
.
t
e
A
l
;
h
t
~
,
 
.'

lI
A'

~'
.:

'O
t:

;>
tl

M-
t"

''
ir

d,
,:

,"
 ... 1

 .
 ,
th

e
 

.l
1

le
m

b
"r

s 
.:

t:
. 
~.

ac
h 

" 
,~

!l
t!

l!
~f

>'
.f

~.
I'

~"
""

 
·,

..
~f

;o
-'

''
''

'~
''

''
''

''
I'

!"
~C

· ..
 ,~,

t~!
A-.

~·~
·J>

'··
'·.

;''
'JI

'ra
~·'

'''
~''

 ·
r:

l"
:~

j,
:.

.,
. 

,"
-'

;'
" 

.
'
 

-
,,

_
.>

':,
' 

",
,,

 
'"

 
, .

. ;
,'

,'
 

. 
,,

' .
.. ,
:r

,~
· 

.... ;..
:i~ 

.. ·:
" 

',:
"'.

",;
',~

"\(
 

;.
""

,'
 

-
';

.
' 

'~'
! 

' 

c;'
';', 

:,: 
h

Q
u

s.
 

1;
1:

. t
co

u
-i

 r.
.n

;;
.t

ai
"J

to
ae

io
 •
•
 n
t,

.o
f 

. f
 S

1
tc

:t
 L

oo
 

1 
J "

 
' .

 
'~'

.~ 
;,:

. f
:.

 ~.' 
~
 It

 ..
 " 

". 
t! .

r.
.-

.-
rl

~~
~~

~~
~:

'~
<'

~!
~-

:~
.~

~'
:'

~.
r}

~ 
: "~

~~,
.~"

'J!
.:~

:~'
:; "-

'''~'
, ':,

" C
 1"

 
:.

 
• 

~.:
 

" 
,,

!n
t,

§.
f.

C~
;~

Q~
¥~

,~
!~

'l
~:

t1
'~

~h
~1

;,
1Y

&J
A4

t~
J'

 (
1

;h
h

. 
~c
t I

 

t.
i~
~"
,~
~i
:.
V4
4~
,i
'~
~'
~~
~~
~:
;"
'f
~a
l:
 (

 ,
 . ,'.

:;
 ~
 

,
~
.
 ~
,
 

',:
' 

.'
~}

y:
 . .e

! i
 J

_~
~r

,;
j,

 
.~ 

.. 

,\1
 .. 

" 
.' 

\'
;'

~ 
l.\

. 

....
. \ 

·,
t.

· 

~ 
~
I
 

...
. 

, 
\.

.'
 
~
 

.....
.....

 ,. 
K

9'
.n

if 



Amendments to House Bill No. 20 
Reference Reading Copy 

For Conference Committee 

Prepared by Lee Heiman 
July 11, 1989 

1. Page 66, lines 2 through 6. 

ExHtBIT NO.-.r.«Q.-~ __ _ 
DATE 7 /11/1'1 • 
BIll NO. Ee(. N8d. fJ 

Strike: "Nonseverability" on line 2 through "invalid." on line 6 
Insert: "Severability. If a part of [this act] is invalid, all 

valid parts that are severable from the invalid part remain 
in effect. If a part of [this act] in invalid in one or 
more of its applications, the part remains in effect in all 
valid applications that are severable from the invalid 
applications." 

1 hb002010.alh 



EX~BIT NO.,--!:.:5~ ___ -

DATE 1/11/ 3 , 
W NO F~~ H~;)o 

SUGGESTED AMENDMENT TO HOUSE BILL 20 

PAGE 66, LINE 7, INSERT: 

NEW SECTION. SECTION 60. COORDINATION INSTRUCTIONS. IF 
HOUSE BILL 50 IS NOT PASSED AND APPROVED, (THIS ACT) IS VOID. 

RENUMBER FOLLOWING SECTION: 



SUGGESTED AMENDMENTS TO HOUSE BILL 20 

EXH!BIT NO. '7' .... 

DATE 7/' / / If 
8fll No.f;k 1I&e?O 

PAGE 2, LINE 11, STRIKE: (g) machinery and equipment used in 
canol a seed oil processing facilities PROVIDED THAT THE OPERATORS 
OF SUCH FACILITIES EMPLOY A MINIMUM OF 15 FULL-TIME EMPLOYEES AND 
LOC~IN THE STATE OF MONTANA AFTER-rTHE EFFECTIVE DATE OF THIS 
ACT). -- --- -- ---- -- -

PAGE 2, LINE 11, INSERT: 19l MACHINERY AND EQUIPMENT USED IN 
CANOLASEED OIL PROCESSIN~FACILITIES PROVIED THAT----SU~ 
FACILITIES LOCATE IN THE STATE OF MONTANA AFTER THE~FECTYVE 
DATE OF THIS ACT ANn-EMPLOY A MINIMUM OF 15 FULL-TIME EMPLOYEES. 

(h) IF A NEW FACILITY QUALIFIES FOR THE REDUCED TAX RATE 
PROVIDED BY SECTION 1.!.h PART i.2l OF THIS ACT, ALL EXISiffNG 
CANOLA SEED PROCESSING FACILITIES EMPLOYING A MINIMUM OF 15 FULL-
TIME EMPLOYEES WILL QUALIFY ~ THE SAME RATE. -- --



Amendments to House Bill No. 20 
Reference Reading Copy 

EXH1BIT NO . ..5 f2B I 

DATE ? II/Iff 
lJill NO F' e (!' /t6i2 0 

Requested by Free Conference Committee 

Prepared by Greg Petesch 
July 11, 1989 

Mr. President and Mr. Speaker: 

We, your Free Conference Committee on House Bill No. 20, met and 
considered: 

House Bill No. 20 in its entirety. 

We recommend that House Bill No. 20 (reference copy -- salmon) 
be amended as follows: 

1. Title, page 2, line 4. 
Following: ";" 
Insert: "PROVIDING SEVERABILITY AND NONSEVERABILITY PROVISIONS; 

PROVIDING A COORDINATION PROVISIONi" 

2. Page 47, line 8. 
Following: "that" 
Insert: ": (~ 

3. Page 47, line 9. 
Following: "employees" 
Insert: "i" 

4. Page 47, line 10. 
Strike: "locate" 
Insert: "(ii) a canola seed oil processing facility locates" 

5. Page 66, line 3. 
Strike: "this act" 
Insert: "sections 1 through 40 and 42 through 55" 
Strike: "is" 
Insert: "are" 

6. Page 66, line 5. 
Following: "parts" 
Insert: "of [sections 1 through 40 and 42 through 55]" 

7. Page 66, line 7. 
Following: line 6 
Insert: "NEW SECTION. Section 60. Severability. If a part of 

[this act] is invalid, [section 41] is severable from [this 
act] and remains in effect in all valid applications." 

NEW SECTION. Section 61. Coordination. If House Bill No. 

1 HB002010.agp 



EXHlBIT N~JJ Ol. 
DATE. ~ I ! 
IIllNOF~e ~ 

50 is not passed and approved, [this act] is void." 
Renumber: subsequent section 

And that this Free Conference Committee Report be adopted. 

For the Senate: For the House: 

Sen. Gage, Chairman Rep. Daily, Chairman 

Sen. Thayer Rep. Schye 

Sen. Lynch Rep. Grady 

2 HB002010.agp 



Amendments to House Bill No. 20 
Reference Reading Copy 

Requested by Representative Daily 
For the Free Conference Committee 

1. Title, line 17. 
Strike: "FIVE" 
Insert: "SIX" 

Prepared by Greg Petesch 
July 1, 1989 

2. Title, page 2, line 1. 
S t r ike: II" 15 - 6 -135, 15 - 6 -13 7 , " 
Insert: "15-6-136 THROUGH" 

3. Page 46, line 11 through page 49, line 21. 
Strike: section 41 in its entirety 
Insert: "Section 41. Section 15-6-136, MCA, is amended to read: 

"15-6-136. Class six property -- description -- taxable 
percentage. (1) Class six property includes: 

(a) livestock and other species of domestic animals and 
wildlife raised in domestication or a captive environment, except 
for cats, dogs, and other household pets not raised for profit; 

(b) items of personal property intended for lease in the 
ordinary course of business, provided each item of personal 
property satisfies all of the following: 

(i) the full and true value of the personal property is 
less than $5,000; 

(ii) the personal property is owned by a business whose 
primary business income is from rental or lease of personal 
property to individuals wherein no one customer of the business 
accounts for more than 10% of the total rentals or leases during 
a calendar year; and 

(iii) the lease of the personal property is generally on an 
hourly, daily, or weekly basis; afld 

(c) machinery and equipment used in a malting barley 
facility ..... ; and 

(dl machinerf and eguipment used in canola seed oil 
process~n9 faci1it~es provided that the operators of such 
facilities em 10 a minimum of 15 full-time em 10 ees and locate 
~n the state of Montana after the effect~ve date of th~s act. 

(2) "Malting barley facility" means a facility the 
principal purpose of which is to malt malting barley. The term 
does not apply to a facility the principal purpose of which is to 
store, mix, blend, transport, transfer, or otherwise do anything 
with malting barley, except malt malting barley. However, any 
machinery or equipment the principal purpose of which is to 
store, mix, blend, transport, transfer, or otherwise handle 
malting barley or other machinery or equipment that is used in or 
is otherwise an integral part of a facility that malts malting 
barley is machinery or equipment of a malting barley facility for 
the purposes of this section. 

(3) "Canola seed oil processing facility" means a facility 

1 HB002004.agp 



that: 
(a) extracts oil from canola seeds, refines the crude oil 

to produce edible oil, formulates and packages the edible oil 
into food products, or engages in anyone or more of those 
processes; and 

(b) employs at least 15 em?loyees in a full-time capacity. 
~1!l Class six property 1S taxed at 4% of its market 

value."" 

2 HB002004.agp 


